Clty Of MEEting ... 2016 May 30

Burnaby

COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016 May 24

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
Reference: 2016-15

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2016-15
LOUGHEED HIGHWAY BRIDGE R20 - STRUCTURAL
REHABILITATION AND SEISMIC RETROFIT

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a contract for the structural rehabilitation
and seismic retrofit of the Lougheed Highway Bridge R20.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to Lafarge Canada Inc. for an estimated total
cost of $903,910.35 including GST in the amount of $43,043.35 as outlined in this
report. Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of goods and services
delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Five tenders for Option 2 of this contract ranging from $903,910.35 to $1,537,590.55 were
received by the closing time on 2016 May 12. Pricing for two options were received, Option 1
for Asphalt Wearing Surface and Option 2 for Concrete Overlay. The work of this assignment
includes Option 2: Concrete Overlay for the structural rehabilitation of the existing bridge which
includes concrete overlay, barrier replacement, link slab, strip seal joints, abutment steel shear
keys, general concrete repairs and anti-graffiti coating, concrete slope protection and approach
barrier modifications.

The lowest tenderer, Lafarge Canada Inc., has completed previous projects under contract to the
satisfaction of the City. Review by City staff and our consultant indicates the contractor has the
equipment and personnel capability to successfully complete the work required under this
contract. The Director Engineering concurs with the above recommendation.

Funding has been provided for this capital work within the 2016 — 2020 Annual Financial Plan
under the following WBS element: EMJ.0008 ($860,900).
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